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Re: Fwd: Re: (/8aiuy o il 55 &yl
From Ahmad Kermanpur <ahmad_k@iut.ac.ir>

To Jame Editor <jame@of.iut.ac.ir>
Date 2024-09-07 13:38

AMw b

o B> (it 9k0 U Nuwsi aad oSSl sl 53 (Jsiame 0xinsi L sub L.
Ugioo

294l0,S

Best regards,

Ahmad Kermanpur, Professor

Department of Materials Engineering, Isfahan University of Technology, Isfahan 84156-83111, Iran

Phone (31)33915738, Fax (31)33912752, Email: ahmad_k@iut.ac.ir, Http://kermanpur.iut.ac.ir

On 2024-09-07 13:21, Jame Editor wrote:
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Subject:Re: U8 uiwug wwiyi Wuleo

Date: 2024-09-07 13:04

From: Saeed Hasani <hasani@yazd.ac.ir>
To: JAME Journal <jame@of.iut.ac.ir>
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From: "JAME Journal" <jame@of.iut.ac.ir>

To: "Saeed Hasani" <hasani@yazd.ac.ir>

Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2024 12:38:04 PM
Subject: Re: Uiy iy Wileo
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On 2024-09-07 09:34, Saeed Hasani wrote:
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From: "JAME Journal" <jame@of.iut.ac.ir>

To: "Saeed Hasani" <hasani@yazd.ac.ir>

Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2024 8:32:27 AM
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Saeed Hasani, PhD,

Associate Professor of Materials Science,
Department of Mining and Metallurgical Engineering,
Yazd University,

Yazd 89195-741, Iran

Tel: +98 (35) 3123 2601

Fax: +98 (35) 3821 0995

Email: hasani@yazd.ac.ir

http:/ /www.yazd.ac.it/en/hasani
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